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From : SHIVASHANKAR HN
<SHIVASHANKAR.HN@larsentoubro.com>

Subject : RE: Approval for sending document for printing
To : PGDtcTHIRTYSIX Production and General Engg.

Department <pgd36@bis.gov.in>

Email PGDtcTHIRTYSIX Production and General Engg. Department

RE: Approval for sending document for printing

Wed, Dec 28, 2022 09:54 AM

Dear Mr.Monarch Joshi,
 
Approved for printing, please proceed.
 
Regards,
H N Shivashankar
Chairman Sectional Committee PGD 36
 
 
From: PGDtcTHIRTYSIX Production and General Engg. Department <pgd36@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 27 December 2022 15:35
To: H N SHIVASHANKAR <SHIVASHANKAR.HN@larsentoubro.com>
Subject: Approval for sending document for printing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
This is in reference to the decisions taken in the last meeting of PGD 36. It was decided to widely
circulate the document on 'Online Leakage Sealing Systems' for 1 month. The same was done, and
since we have not received any comments on the draft, it is requested that you kindly approve sending
the draft to printing.
 
The draft is attached for your reference.
 
Thanking You,
 
Yours faithfully,
Monarch Joshi
Member Secretary PGD 36.
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Larsen & Toubro Limited

www.larsentoubro.com

This Email may contain confidential or privileged information for the intended recipient (s). If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disseminate the information, notify
the sender and delete it from your system.

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Famritmahotsav.nic.in%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSHIVASHANKAR.HN%40larsentoubro.com%7Cb097ef3a226b417883fe08dae7f252a0%7C4852d0fcf87a462bad09773f986ccc04%7C0%7C0%7C638077325876798286%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OrLlfoYKkOr6iX9vdQiodGywl4msPBgeg5Q6SScSONw%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.g20.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSHIVASHANKAR.HN%40larsentoubro.com%7Cb097ef3a226b417883fe08dae7f252a0%7C4852d0fcf87a462bad09773f986ccc04%7C0%7C0%7C638077325876798286%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u85pYfoaC3db1eByHFWVG%2BYk5kI48fWGeYxu2T7%2F6HY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.email.gov.in/h/www.larsentoubro.com

